

#### Magnolia Public Schools Board Recruitment Application

This "board recruitment application" is intended to identify individuals interested in serving on the board of Magnolia Public Schools. Appointments to the board are made by the Magnolia Public Schools - Nominating Committee.

#### 1. Date: 9/19/17 Name: Carolina Herrera

#### 2. Attach your Resume and Bio

#### 3. Statement of Intent

Please describe the specific expertise and experience, as well as personal attributes, that you bring to the board, including service on any other governing boards.

I have been a flight attendant for 28 years for Delta Airlines, excellent customer service is my number one priority and work as a good team member is very important in order to give an excellent service to each person. I participate with Delta Airlines in the program that they sponsor Habitat for Humanity building houses with my boys to help the less fortunate families. I was a part of the Magnolia Science Academy family since they open for the first time; I had the opportunity to meet and work very close with every single principal since the school . I served as Vice President of the PTF from day one to 2014 helped to put together the bylaws for our school with the board members in 2007. I had the privilege to be chair woman for the school site council from 2015 to 2017, in which I had the opportunity to work very close with Mrs. Schlottman and Mr Gurler. I was the lead mom to fundraising, for field trips transportation from 2016 to 2017 as well for the seniors class in order for them to have a memorable year that they will remember for the rest of their lives.

How will you contribute to the board's ability to monitor the school's academic, operational, and fiscal policies and practices?

Since the school open for the first time I had the privilege and time to work with each of the principals as well the teachers looking for the best interest of the student, many years of involvement giving the experience to listen to the students and their families as well as the school staff to know the necessaries. I strongly believe that I can be a good assent to the board members since I speak Spanish; students and their families feel comfortable to speak with me, I can be the best advocate for students and their families, and the school with the rest of the board member an vise versa.

### Celebrating 15 years of excellence in education

250 E. 1<sup>st</sup> Street Suite 1500, Los Angeles, CA 90012 | www.magnoliapublicschools.org

#### 4. Attach two references with contact information

#### **Reference 1**

Name: Laura Schlottman Organization: Magnolia Science Academy S.A. Position: Principal Phone: Relation: Friend

#### Reference 2

Name:Coby Luciani Organization: Magnolia Science Academy S.A. Position: English teacher Phone: Relation: Friend

## **CAROLINA HERRERA**

To start working a soon is possible with the board members for the best interest of the students.

#### OBJECTIVE

I speak, read, and write Spanish, Cardio pulmonary Resuscitation, EKG technician, customer service, Business administration and nursing.

## SKILLS & ABILITIES

#### INTERNATIONAL FLIGHT ATTENDANT/DELTA AIR LINES

12/1989 TO PRESENT

EXPERIENCE

My number one priority is the safety of all the passengers on every single flight, as well a legendary customer service to gain their loyalty for years to come.

#### BILLING SPECIALIST/NURSE/ DR. ELIOTT ROMERO

10/1986 TO 12/1989

In charge of the insurance billing department, responsible for the wellbeing of the patients as a nurse.

#### **BILLING SPECIALIST/NURSE/ DR. JOSEPH NDIYOB**

10/1984 TO 10/1986

In charge of the insurance billing department, responsible for the wellbeing of the patients as a nurse.

#### UCI, IRVICE CA/ BA.BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

#### EDUCATION

**ORANGE COAST COLLAGE, COSTA MESA CA**/ ASSOCIATE OF ART DEGREE.

MEDICAL LABORATORIES / MEDICAL LAB TECHNATIAN

GOLDEN WEST NURSING PROGRAM/ LVN

# **VOLUMTEER** I volunteer my free time very often to Habitat for Humanity, in wish we rebuilt houses for less fortunate families, as well to Magnolia Science Academy Santa Ana (Pacific technology School) since the first day school open.

l

LEADERSHIP I served for two years as a chairwoman for Magnolia Science Academy Santa Ana site council and served four years as Vice President for PTF (Parents Task Force). Worked very hard with every single principal, teachers and parents in order to keep Magnolia Science Academy open, distributing flyers to the neighborhood to increase the number of student, and sending letters to Sacramento and much more.

## SPECIALALWAYS LIKE TO GIVE MY FREE TIME FOR A GOOD CAUSE ANDINTERESTTRAVEL